

Dickinson Township 219 Mountain View Road Mount Holly Springs, PA 17065 Phone: (717) 486-7424 \(\phi\) Fax: (717) 486-8412 www.dickinsontownship.org

PARKS & RECREATION BOARD MEETING September 26, 2022

CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chairwoman Quigley called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM at the Dickinson Township Municipal Building located at 219 Mountain View Road in Mount Holly Springs, PA 17065.

ROLL CALL

The following were present for the meeting: Julie Quigley, August Ginter and Angel Cianci-Hartman.

VISITORS – Marge Bear, Pete Hartman

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

August Ginter motioned to approve the agenda. Angel Cianci-Hartman seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

August Ginter motioned to approve the August 22, 2022 minutes. Julie Quigley seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT

Pete Hartman mentioned he will submit requests for the National Guard climbing wall for next years events once the dates are established.

FINANCIAL STATUS

August Ginter motioned to accept the Financial Report, as prepared by Marge Bear. Julie Quigley seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Schedule of Events for 2023

The Board agreed to hold the following events in 2023:

Bowling Night in February - Angel will contact Midway Bowling to secure a date and details

Yard Sale on April 15

Fishing Derby May 6

Ice Cream Social

Fall Fest.

Pete Hartman suggested having garden plots at Lindenwood Park.

Angel questioned if one Board member ever coordinates an event on their own. The response was that the Board as a whole discusses and plans the events together.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Fall Fest

Angel mentioned vendors help pull in more people. She suggested doing a history book for an anniversary year and sell advertisements. She suggested requesting donations from all businesses in the area, to include businesses outside the township. She mentioned advertising is important.

August will contact Penn Township about using their trolley for the hay ride, and special police to help with parking. He said a family member is available to provide face painting, as long as the township pays for the paint supplies.

Alex will be contacted to confirm if he is providing the tractor and wagon for the hayride, enough pumpkins to use for decorating and for the pumpkin toss, if he can provide apples, and if he can provide the apple press.

Angel will contact Peters Orchard, Claire's Orchard and Knouse Food for donations, or reduced cost for apples and cider. She will check with State Police about providing fingerprinting. She will checkwith various community groups and schools to get volunteers to assist with the days activities. Pete Hartman will provide the corn hole game boards and he will be asked to provide the radio for music as he did for the ice cream social.

Marg will contact Citizens Fire Company and Yellow Breeches EMS about providing food concessions. She will check on availability of tarps for the pumpkin toss, and supplies needed for the event.

ADJOURNMENT

August Ginter motioned to adjourn at 6:23 PM. Julie Quigley seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. The next meeting will be held on October 24, 2022 at 5:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Marjorie E. Bear Recording Secretary